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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, April 21, 2010 10:26 AM
To: ‘Sanchez, Cary'

Subject: RE: change of address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Sanchez, Cary [mailto:csanchez@arnstein.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 2:18 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of addrass

RE: DTF (FL) PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC, Document number LOB000014251
Please change the Principal Address, Mailing Address and the Manager's Address to:
301 Garden Road, Palm Beach, FL. 33480.

Thank you.

Cary Sanchez
Legal Assistant

ARNSTEIN & LEHR LLP
www.arnstein.com

200 South Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 3400

Miami, Florida 33131-2395

Phone: 305.428.463%

Fax: 305.374.4744

csanchez@ornstein.com

PLEASE NOTE THAT MY OFFICE DAYS ARE TUESDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND THURSDAYS
Offices in lllinois, Florida, and Wisconsin

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged infermation.
If you believe that ycu have received this message in erreor, please notify
the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it,

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax
advice contained in this written or electronic communication, including any
attachments or enclosures, is not intended or written tec be used and it cannot

be used by any person or entity for the purpose of (i) aveiding any tax penalties
that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or any cther U.35. Federal
taxing authority or agency or (ii) prometing, marketing or recommending

to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein,
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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, April 21, 2010 10:26 AM
To: 'Sanchez, Cary'

Subject: RE: change of address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanlis.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Sanchez, Cary [mailto:csanchez@arnstein.com)
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 2:17 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of address

RE: BGE INTERNATIONAL, LLC, Document number LO8000013229
Please change the Principal Address, Mailing Address and the Manager's Address to:
301 Garden Road, Paim Beach, FL 33480.

Thank you.

Cary Sanchez
Legal Assistant

ARNSTEIN & LEHR LLP
www.armstein.com

200 Scouth Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 3400

Miami, Florida 33131-2395

Phone: 305.428.463%

Fax: 305.374.4744

csanchez@arnstein.com

PLEASE NOTE THAT MY OFFICE DAYS ARE TUESDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND THURSDAYS
Offices in llinois, Florida, and Wisconsin

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information.
1f you believe that you have received this message in errotr, please notify
the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax
advice contained in this written or electrenic communication, including any
attachments or enclosures, is not intended or written to be used and it cannot

be used by any person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding any tax penalties
that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or any other U.S5. Federal
taxing authority or agency or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending

to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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